Gux, Mandx

From: Matthew Phipps <Ry

Sent: 11 February 2019 10:25

To: Guy, Mandy

Cc 'SMART Julie 50403

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003: Punch Taverns - The Bolton Hotel {to be known as
Birdcage)

Attachments: 17.063_Birdcage_Capex_REVC.PDF: 17.063.250_licensing_Plan.pdf

Mandy

Please can the plans and the brochure be made available to the licensing committee on Thursday. Appreciate that the
committee wont authorise the new layout at the hearing, but important for them to see where we are going with this in
future (all others things being equal).

Best

Matthew

From: Paul Uren

Sent: 04 February 2019 11:12

To; 'julie.smart@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk'

Cc: Matthew Phipps; 'licensing@torbay.gov.uk'

Subject: Licensing Act 2003: Punch Taverns - The Bolton Hotel (to be known as Birdcage)

Hi Officer,

Further to my colleague Matthew Phipps’ email to you today, please find attached the proposed licensing plan and
property brochure, containing visuals and finishes. relating the forthcoming investment by Punch Taverns in the above
premises.

Itis proposed that the premises will be known as " Birdcage” following the investment.

We look forward to hearing your thoughts on this (and those of your colleagues in the Torbay Council Licensing
Section, who are copied in) on the application.

No discourtesy intended to the other responsible authorities and if you'd like to pass this email on to them or would
like us to send them a copy, please provide us with the appropriate email addresses to forward on to.

Kind regards,

Paul Uren
Real Estate Group
for TLT LLP

=EN0

I

www. TL Tsolicitors.com
Twitter

Recognised in The Times Best Law Firms 2019.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud.

TLT will not send you information about changes to bank account details by email,

If you receive an email purporting 1o be from someone ai TLT advising you of a change 1o bank account details it is nol genuine Do not reply to the email or
act on any information it may contain. instead please contact the person dealing with your matier immediately
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